

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Councillor Elin Weston
[REDACTED]

Corporate Management
Our ref: MGLA160415-3688

Date: 27 May 2015

Dear Cllr Weston

Freedom of Information request

Thank you for your email of 15 April. I apologise for the delay in responding to you.

Our response to your request is as follows:

Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act, I would be grateful if you could provide me with all correspondence between Councillor Clive Carter and the Mayor of London and Deputy Mayor for Education and Culture between 1st February 2015 and 25th March 2015.

Please see information attached. Also attached is a copy of the Mayor's response to Cllr Carter dated 9 April.

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, ensuring that you quote the reference at the top of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Meena Shah

Information Governance Officer

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the complaints procedure, available at: <http://www.london.gov.uk/mayor-assembly/gla/governing-organisation/freedom-information>.